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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education
Region I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

September 6, 2024
DIVISI MEMORANDUM
No. ,s. 2024

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads, Elementary & Secondary
All Others Concerned

FROM: VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATPATAN, ,CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: SUBMISSION OF 2024-2025 PHILI-IRI RESULTS

PARTICULARS

1; The field is hereby informed of the submission of the 2024-2025 Phil-IRI results for
Grade 3-6, Filipino and Grades 4-6, English.

2. It is understood that all schools in the Elementary level have already conducted their
Phil-IRI assessment, pre-test with GST results.

3 The hnk for subm1ssmn can be accessed through the following:
https://tinyurl.com/PHIL-IRI24-25English (For Grades 4-6 English)
bit. ly/ Phil- IRIF111p1noSY2024 25 (For Grades 3-6 Filipino)

4. Deadline of submission will be on September 13, 2024.

5. For strict and widest disseminatio personnel congerned.
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